Imelda M;Carron

From: Philip Kingston <Philip Kingston@derrystrabane.com>
Sent: 11 January 2018 11:56

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: RE: Green Road

Imelda,

‘rom: Imelda McCarron [maHto:ime!da.mccarron@fermanaghomagh.com]
'ent: 11 January 2018 09:05

‘o: Philip Kingston <Philip.Kingston@derrystrabane.com>
ubject: Green Road

li Philip

1anks
ielda

elda McCarron
untryside Recreation Officer
'managh and Omagh District Council

1300 303 1777
07702 919 798
melda.mccarron@fermanaghomaah.com

‘CLAIMER Fermanagh and Omagh District Council W: www.fermanaghomagh.com T: 0300 303 1777
nfo@fermanaghomagh.com This electronic message contains information from Fermanagh and Omagh

rict Council which may be privileged or confidential. The information is intended to be for the sole use
1e individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient be aware that any
losure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received

electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone or email (to the number or email address
’e) immediately. :

rz Click Here.




Imelda McCarron

~ From:

Sent: 11 January 2018 15:52

To: Melissa Little

Cc: Imelda McCarron; Creea McManus

Subject: RE: ATI 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client;
- ID=48638-28]

Importance: High

Melissa

I refer to your email below and the 2 attachments. The report dated November 2016 which our client received in May
2017, refers to 5 different pieces of evidence submitted by 5 individuals and our request for disclosure related to those
5 pieces of evidence. The information disclosed below is a single document and | should be grateful if you would
clarify the situation with regard to the other 4 pieces of evidence.

Regards

From: Melissa Little [mailto:melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com]
Sent: 29 November 2017 09:03

To:
Cc: imeiua mecarron; Creea McManus
Subject: Fw: ATI 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information under the Environmental Information Regulations

2004 - Your Client: )=48638-28]

ATI 884-17

Further to your letter of appeal dated 03 July 2017 regarding ATl 884-17, please find attached the
documentary evidence as requested.

Please note, personal details redacted as per Section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act
applies — Personal Information protected by the Data Protection Act 1998.

Regards

Melissa Little
Policy and Strategic Services




Imelda McCarron

From: Melissa Little

Sent: 11 January 2018 16:18

To: Imelda McCarron

Cc: Clarissa Beacom

Subject: Re: ATI 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information -
=48638-28]

I thought so too Imelda, | will double check emails. | will let you know.

Regards

Melissa Little
Policy and Strategic Services

Telephone: 0300 303 1777 ext 21186
Email: melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com
Fax (Townhall): 028 66 322 024

From: Imelda McCarron
Sent: 11 January 2018 16:16

To: Melissa Little
Subject: Re: ATl 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client:

Melissa

| was of the understanding that this had been issued in previous FOI. Can you please clarify?

Thanks
Imelda

From: -
Sent: 11 January 2018 15:52

To: Melissa Little

Cc: Imelda McCarron; Creea McManus

Subject: RE: ATI 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client:

Melissa

| refer to your email below and the 2 attachments. The report dated November 2016 which our client received in May
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

Sent: 12 January 2018 09:15

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: Re: ATI 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client:
"38-28]

Imelda

Just an update re below - | looked through my emails yday evening and checked with Margaret,
we both understood that the 4 pieces of doc evidence had already been issued but | cannot find
the email and Creea has all of her correspondence saved in folder and | couldn't see where Creea

had sent them either.

To avoid delay | sent the other 4 pieces of documentary evidence to yesterday evening and
she has since acknowledged with thanks.

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

Subject: Re: ATl 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client: ! 3-28]

Melissa

I'was of the understanding that this had been issued in previous FOI. Can you please clarify?

Thanks
Imelda

From: >

Sent: 11 January 2018 15:52

To: Melissa Little

Cc: Imelda McCarron; Creea McManus

Subject: RE: ATI 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client: 3-28]

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




DISCLAIMER Fermanagh and Omagh District Council W: www.fermanaghomagh.com T: 0300
303 1777 E: info@fermanaghomagh.com This electronic message contains information from
Fermanagh and Omagh District Council which may be privileged or confidential. The information
is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by
telephone or email (to the number or email address above) immediatelv.

he year. We are
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To: . _.
Cc: Imelda McCarron; Creea McManus
Subject: Fw: ATI 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information under the Environmental Information Regulations

2004 - Your Client: 48638-28]

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

e priam s o A L PR R a3 AL e YA 3 A A A ke P e A e s

From:
Sent: 03 July 2017 16:13

To: Brendan Hegarty
Subject: Request for Disclosure of Information under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 - Our Client:

[ID=48638-28]

Dear Sir

Please find attached correspondence in relation to the above matter.

Yours faithfully.




Imelda McCarron

From: Melissa Little

Sent: 12 January 2018 11:19

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: Re: ATI 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client:

Limited [ID=48638-28]

No bother Imelda, can you review below wording and amend accordingly?

ATI 884-17

With reference to our recent correspondence regarding ATl 884-17 and further to your
acknowledgement email | trust that you are now in receipt of all of the requested information.

Can | request a response within 28 days (09 February), otherwise the request will be closed?

Regards

Melissa Little
Policy and Strategic Services

Telephone: 0300 303 1777 ext 21186
Email: melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com
Fax (Townhall): 028 66 322 024

From: Imelda McCarron
Sent: 12 January 2018 10:50

To: Melissa Little

Subject: Re: ATl 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client: d [ID=48638-28]

Thanks Melissa. Is it possible to reauest o respond within 28 days of receiving this info? It
might look a bit strange if issues a separate email requesting her to respond?
Thanks

Imelda

From: Melissa Little
Sent: 12 January 2018 09:14

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: Re: ATl 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client: « 'D=48638-28]

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

To avoid delay | sent the other 4 pieces of documentary evidence yesterday evening and
she has since acknowledged with thanks.

Regards

Melissa Little
Policy and Strategic Services

Telephone: 0300 303 1777 ext 21186
Email: melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com
Fax (Townhall): 028 66 322 024

‘rom: Imelda McCarron
ent: 11 January 2018 16:16

‘'o: Melissa Little
ubject: Re: ATI 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client: 1638-28]

lelissa

was of the understanding that this had been issued in previous FOI. Can you please clarify?

hanks
nelda

om:

'nt: 11 January 2018 15:52

12 Melissa Little

: Imelda McCarron; Creea McManus

bject: RE: ATI 994-17 - Request for Disclosure of Information - Our Client:

slissa

sfer to your email below and the 2 attachments. The report dated November 2016 which our client received in May
17, refers to 5 different pieces of evidence submiited by 5 individuals and our request for disclosure related io those
vieces of evidence. The information disclosed below is a single document and | should be grateful if you would

rify the situation with regard to the other 4 pieces of evidence.

gards

/im: Melissa Little [mailto:melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com]
1t: 29 November 2017 09:03




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
telephone or email (to the number or email address above) immediately.




Imelda McCarron

From: Melissa Little

Sent: 16 January 2018 09:56

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: Re: ATI 884-17 [ID=48638-28]

Imelda

See below email from  and my draft response, does that sound ok?
ATI 884-17

I can confirm that all of the evidence referred to in the November 2016 report whyou
requested has now been provided.

Regards

Melissa Little
Policy and Strategic Services

Telephone: 0300 303 1777 ext 21186
Email: melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com
Fax (Townhall): 028 66 322 024

From: _

Sent: 12 January 2018 17:36

To: Melissa Little

Subject: RE: ATI 884-17 [ID=48638-28]

Melissa

If you are able to confirm that all the evidence referred to in the November 2016 report which we requested, has now
been provided, the request can be treated as closed.
Regards

From: Melissa Little [mailto:melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com]
Sent: 12 January 2018 14:06

To:!

Sub; 7 [ID=48638-28]

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

If you are able to confirm that all the evidence referred to in the NovembAerrEOﬁG“ rep&f which we requesteél-,i hasnc;w
been provided, the request can be treated as closed.

Regards
I

From: Melissa Little [mailto:melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com]
Sent: 12 January 2018 14:06

To: )
Sub;__...... oo, 17 [ID=48638-28]
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




Ime;ldra MqCarronr - 7 7

From: Melissa Little

Sent: 16 January 2018 10:32

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: Re: ATI 884-17 [ID=48638-28]

Good idea, | will do, thanks Imelda.
Regards

Melissa Little
Policy and Strategic Services

Telephone: 0300 303 1777 ext 21186
Email: melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com
Fax (Townhall): 028 66 322 024

From: Imelda McCarron
Sent: 16 January 2018 10:28

To: Melissa Little
Subject: RE: ATI 884-17 [ID=48638-28]

Hi Melissa

Thanks for this. Can you maybe just add in a sentence at the end confirming that she is happy the request is closed

from this point?

Thanks
Imelda

Sent from my Windows 10 phone
From: Melissa Little
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:56:07 AM

To: Imelda McCarron
Subject: Re: ATI 884-17 [ID=48638-28]

Imelda

See below email from and my draft response, does that sound ok?

ATI 884-17

can confirm that all of the evidence referred to in the November 2016 report whyou
-equested has now been provided.

Regards



I‘melda McCarrqn

From: Melissa Little

Sent: 16 January 2018 10:56

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: Re: ATI 884-17 [[D=48638-28]

I suppose the only thing there is nothing to stop them from submitting another FOIL... If they did
submit another FOI could there be anything further that would affect assertion? Would it be worth
getting go ahead from Philip before progressing assertion?

Regards

Melissa Little
Policy and Strategic Services

Telephone: 0300 303 1777 ext 21186
Email: melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com
Fax (Townhall): 028 66 322 024

From: Imelda McCarron
Sent: 16 January 2018 10:35
To: Melissa Little

Subject: RE: ATI 884-17 [ID=48638-28]

lust a thought Melissa - if the FOI is closed does that mean they won't be responding? Just need to confirm if we’re
‘0 wait on a response or if | can progress the assertion.

"hanks
melda

ent from my Windows 10 phone

rom: Melissa Little

ent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 10:31:32 AM
o: Imelda McCarron

ubject: Re: ATI 884-17 [ID=48638-28]

ood idea, | will do, thanks Imelda.
egards

lelissa Little
olicy and Strategic Services

2lephone: 0300 303 1777 ext 21186
mail: melissa.little@fermanaghomagh.com
aX (Townhall): 028 66 322 024




From: Imelda McCarron

Sent: 16 January 2018 10:28

To: Melissa Little

Subject: RE: ATl 884-17 [ID=48638-28]

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
Subject: Re: ATl 884-17 [ID=48638-28]

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

From: e

Sent: 12 January 2018 17:36

To: Melissa Little

Subject: RE: ATI 884-17 [ID=48638-28]

Melissa

If you are able to confirm that all the evidence referred to in the November 2016 report which we 'requested, has now
been provided, the request can be treated as closed.

Regards
; 1




Imelda McCarron

From: Philip Kingston <Philip.Kingston@derrystrabane.com>
Sent: 16 January 2018 11:52

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: RE: Green Road

Thursday looks good at the minute.

From: Imelda McCarron [mailto:imelda.mccarron@fermanaghomagh.com]

Sent: 16 January 2018 11:09
To: Philip Kingston <Philip.Kingston@derrystrabane.com>
Subject: Green Road

Philip,
has confirmed that are content if the FOl is closed with no response.

Would it be possible to get a chat with yourself either Thursday morning, Friday morning or Monday afternoon on
how to progress to the next stage of assertion?

Thanks
Imelda
Sent from my Windows 10 phone

DISCLAIMER Fermanagh and Omagh District Council W: www.fermanaghomagh.com T: 0300 303 1777

E: info@fermanaghomagh.com This electronic message contains information from Fermanagh and Omagh
District Council which may be privileged or confidential. The information is intended to be for the sole use
of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received
this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone or email (to the number or email address

above) immediately.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful! place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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
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" Imelda McCarron

From: Philip Kingston <Philip.Kingston@derrystrabane.com>
Sent: 16 January 2018 14:44

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: RE: Green Road

See you then.

From: Imelda McCarron [mailto:imelda.mccarron@fermanaghomagh.com]
Sent: 16 January 2018 14:31

To: Philip Kingston <Philip.Kingston@derrystrabane.com>

Subject: Re: Green Road

Perfect, will | come to you in Strabane for 11?

Thanks
Imelda

From: Philip Kingston <Philip.Kingston@derrystrabane.com>
Sent: 16 January 2018 11:51

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
“has confirmed that are content if the FOI is closed with no response.

Would it be possible to get a chat with yourself either Thursday morning, Friday morning or
Monday afternoon on how to progress to the next stage of assertion?

Thanks
Imelda :
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








































































































































































































































